Suggested Questions for

 Peer Review Phase 1 

(prior to formal RFP release):

1. Are the requirements clearly defined and stated in performance-based terms?  
2. Are performance-based characteristics directly tied to program objectives? (These measures should include consideration of program cost.)

3. Are the critical program objectives reflected in the evaluation criteria?
4. Are the evaluation criteria the minimum necessary to determine the best value offeror?
5. To what extent will the acquisition team rely on support contractors to perform functions that are closely associated with inherently governmental functions and have required determinations been appropriately executed.
6. Does the acquisition team have a sufficient number of experienced, trained/qualified personnel dedicated and assigned to accomplish the source selection?   Does the contracting officer or source selection authority have a plan to provide training to the source selection evaluation team?
7. Is the contract type appropriate -- Does the risk analysis address and support the recommendations of contract type, pricing structure, type of source selection? 
8. If the contract includes incentives, are they objective to the maximum extent practicable?  Are the incentives designed to mitigate key program risks?
9. If there are special contract requirements, are they consistent with law, regulation and other terms of the solicitation?
10. Has the acquisition team mapped Section L to Section M to the Source Selection Plan to ensure consistency throughout?  

11. Are minimum thresholds and objective performance requirements clearly defined? 
12. Are requirements stated in certain terms such that the evaluators will be able to assess whether the offeror meets or exceeds a particular requirement?
13. In the development of the RFP, is there anything the acquisition team would do differently if they had it to do it over again—any lessons learned?  
14. Has the Peer Review team observed any unique practices, procedures, techniques, clauses or other approaches that should be considered as a candidate for a best practice?
Last Updated on 18 Dec 2020

